TOC0169628

Message

From: Sandy Cunningham [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SCUNNINGHAM]

Sent: 6/8/2012 9:19:15 AM

To: Rick Lloyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Rlloyd]; Ed
Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton]; .Town - Councillors
[/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=townhall-councillors56360717]

CC: .Town - Department Heads [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=townhall-
deptheads50185475]

Subject: Re: Central Park Strategic Planning Session.

I completely agree with Deputy Mayor Lloyd. This makes financial sense in to days economic times. It also shows the
goodwill of Council to move forward on this project. Sandy Cunningham
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Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

From: Rick Lloyd

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 09:09 AM

To: Ed Houghton; .Town - Councillors

Cc: .Town - Department Heads

Subject: Re: Central Park Strategic Planning Session.

Put a floor in the Eddie bush and the upgrades necessary.
Phase the central park project based on the finances available starting with the rink
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Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

From: Ed Houghton

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 09:14 PM

To: .Town - Councillors

Cc: .Town - Department Heads

Subject: Central Park Strategic Planning Session.

Mayor Cooper, Deputy-Mayor Lloyd and Members of Council:

| wanted to provide you with a brief email that will further outline our expectations of the Central Park Strategic
Planning Session.

As noted in the Council Agenda , | will facilitate the workshop and begin by providing an outline of the goals and
objective of the workshop. The session will then be turned over to Marta who will provide a detailed summary of what
has been completed to date, the direction that staff has already been given and the issues that have recently come to
light or are still outstanding. Marjory will then give a very brief look at funding options which will include, money already
identified, the money from the Collus PowerStream partnership, funding opportunities and debenture costs. We were
then hoping to provide each member of Council the opportunity to give their vision of the project, the size and scope of
the project, what they see as the next steps, their idea on timing of the project, etc. In speaking with Mayor Cooper we
were hoping to limit the individual Council presentations to 5 minutes but recognize that this may not be enough time to
properly do so. If you have issue with this amount of time, please let us know prior to the Council Meeting and we will
accommodate as best as possible. The most important part of this segment of the meeting is to allow each individual
Council member the opportunity to be heard, uninterrupted and provide either their own personal opinion or that of a
larger group. Once this portion of the meeting is complete Mayor Cooper and | will facilitate a discussion of all the views
previously brought forward identifying common themes, issues, solutions and what are the potential next steps. At the
end of the meeting we are hoping to arrive at a consensus on firm direction that staff can then work towards.
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We are looking forward to openly and respectfully discuss this very important project. This project could easily be
viewed as the single most important decision that any Council has made in many years. Please don’t shoot the
facilitator!

Respectfully............ Ed

Mr. Ed Houghton, President & CEO, Collingwood Utility Services
Chief Administrative Officer, Town of Collingwood

Collingwood Utility Services Corp.

P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road

Collingwood , ON

L9Y 3Z5

Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222

Fax: 705-445-2549

Email: ehoughton@collus.com

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notity the sender and delete the original message and attachments.



